From: admin.planning@hertsmere.gov.uk

To: Admin Planning

Cc: Sally Whittall

Subject: UNI-form Planning Portal Connector: New UNI-form DC Application created (Uniform Ref: 24/0367/CLE)
Date: 18 March 2024 08:31:04

Importance: High

A new Uniform Planning Application has been created by the Planning Portal Connector.

The files returned by the Planning Portal for this application have been excluded from this email by
configuration.

Portal Proposal Reference Number: PP-12898950

Uniform Reference Number: 24/0367/CLE

Application Proposal: Outbuilding in rear of the garden. Outbuilding achieves all permitted development
guidelines and is a maximum of 2.5m from ground level. The design of outbuilding complies with several
applications that have been previously accepted by Hertesmere Borough Council.

Address: 39 Watford Road Radlett Hertfordshire WD7 8LG

When Created: 19/03/2024 00:00:00

The following database fields were truncated during processing:-

Agent's Application Reference

Message sent from host name AZ-IDOXAPPLI by user idox_admin_tsk sv at 18/03/2024 08:00:53.

You have been sent this message because your address is defined as a contact address in the Uniform Planning
Portal Connector configuration. Contact your Uniform systems administrator if you no longer wish to receive
this message.

Connector is using the Planning Portal web service at the URI:
https://connect.planningportal.co. lanningportal/messagerouter
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